
 

                                                   PUBLIC NOTICE                                           

PUBLIC NOTICE : Durant City Council will meet in regular session at 402 6th Street City Hall, 

MONDAY JUNE 9  2025 at 6:00 PM.   

Agenda 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call   

Consent agenda: Approval of agenda, city bills and minutes from 05/27/2025 council meeting. 

 

Public Input:  

 

Engineer’s Report:   

 

Public Works Report: Discuss/Consider approval for new public works building addition as 

budgeted 

Discuss/Consider approval for electrical improvements at water plant 

Discuss/Consider approval for motors at water plant 

Discuss/Consider approval for new laptop quote from Dell for Waste Water Treatment Facility 

 

Police Report: Discuss/Consider approval for monthly police report 

 

Community/Economic Dev. Report:   

 

City Clerk’s  report: Discuss/Consider approval for Durant Ambulance Service Renewal 

 

Mayor/Council Report:   Discuss/Consider Ordinance Amendment #2025-01 amending the code 

of ordinances of the City of Durant Iowa Chapter 41 Fireworks per Iowa state law Change SF 

303 2nd reading 

Discuss/Consider options for modifications to RFP for sub-division 

 

 Adjourn                               

 



City of Durant Claims List 06-09-2025

Vendor Name

7G Distributing  * CC bar beer 535.84

Advocate News CH publishing 342.42

Alliant Energy  * Scott Co electric-lift station & wa tower 145.90

Alpen, Heather CC deposit refund 350.00

Amazon Capital Services Shop-hitch receiver new F150 196.49

Arnold Motor Supply Co Parks-mower fuel filter 3.11

Badger Meter Monthly user fee May 2025 71.12

Bosch Pest Control Inc City buildings pest control 110.00

Central States H & W Funds  * Health & life insurance 25320.00

City of Durant Water 3902.37

Culligan Quad Cities Distilled water 40.50

Durant Municipal Electric Electric, JC Park new LED lights (2) 6397.71

EFTPS  * Fed/FICA tax 8827.87

Environmental Systems Research ARC GIS online system 1100.00

Feuerbach, Kim CC deposit refund 350.00

Flack, Teresa CC deposit refund 350.00

Goerdt Inspections Monthly contract pymt May 25 1322.00

Grainger Inc Misc supplies 144.72

Hawkins Inc Water chemicals 444.63

Iowa Beverage  * CC bar beer 291.00

Iowa Finance Authority  * WWTF, 2nd St WA main and meter, loan payments 379915.71

Iowa One Call April one calls 54.70

Jeff's Market CC bar supplies & liquor 208.67

Keese, Kathy Reimb flowers Feldhahn graves 14.37

Liberty Trust & Savings Bank  * WA tower loan pymt & int, ACH & wire fees 78886.84

Lori's Cleaning Service  City offices cleaning service 240.00

Mainstay Systems of Iowa LLC Fire-MS 365 license 48.00

McMaster Carr Supply Co Misc supplies 140.44

MSA Professional Services Inc Feldhahn Park storm water basin 9995.34

NCL of Wisconsin Inc WWTP lab supplies 709.14

Oveson Refuse & Recycling LLC June GB service & stickers 14073.50

Paper's Lumber & Supply Inc Misc supplies 250.69

Postmaster WA billing postage-stamps 280.00

Riedell, Jamie CC refund-wedding cancelled 1425.00

Semsch, Jared  * Reimb for partial F&F purchase 29.07

Seward, Angela CC deposit refund 350.00

Smith, Dawn CC deposit refund 350.00

Sunbury Sod Inc CC-sod 4980 sq ft 1643.40

Treasurer State of Iowa  * Sales & WET tax 1959.77

Triple B Construction  * Pay app 4 Feldhahn storm basin 136935.37

Turkle Tree Service Inc St & park trees trim, remove 2345.00

UMB Bank* 8th St, 9th Ave storm bond & interest payment 382518.75

Verizon Wireless  * Telephones, cells, internet, GIS 781.16

WEX Bank  * Fuel 936.86

Wisdom, Johnny Reimb clothing allowance 59.89

Payroll 27,535.11

TOTAL 1,091,932.46

* Denotes paid early due to invoice due date

Fund Totals

General 67,433.69

Road Use Tax 7,653.06

Fire Department 343.75

Memorial-Feldhahn flowers 14.37

Debt Services 382,518.75

Water 127,991.81

Sewer 19,061.32

Sewer Rev Bond Sinking Fund 339,985.00

Storm Water 146,930.71

Total 1,091,932.46



 

City of Durant 

City Council meeting minutes 05/27/2025 

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Scott Spengler at 6:00 p.m. Roll call of members: Quiram, Mundt, 

Daufeldt, and Ostofi. Member Sterner was absent.  Member Ostofi motioned, seconded by Member 

Quiram, to approve the agenda, city bills and meeting minutes. Ayes: Mundt, Daufeldt, Ostofi, Quiram 

Nays: None Motion carried. Public Input: None 

Engineer’s Report: Consider Pay application # 4  for Feldhahn Wetland project to Triple B Construction.  

MSA Engineer Scott Duckett reported seeding and plantings are in progress and recommends approval of 

the pay application.  Member Mundt motioned, seconded by Member Daufeldt, to approve pay 

application #4 in the amount of $136,935.37. Ayes: Ostofi, Quiram, Mundt, Daufeldt Nays: None Motion 

carried. 

Consider change order #1 for Feldhahn Wetland/project: Mr. Duckett explained the reason for the change 

order is the method of mulching for the seed from straw to hydro-mulching for the park area. Straw would 

blow around more and the hydro-mulch would cover better.  Member Mundt motioned, seconded by 

Member Quiram, to approve Change Order #1 in the amount of $12,477.80. Ayes: Daufeldt, Ostofi, 

Quiram, Mundt Nays: None Motion carried. Scott reported the project should be wrapping up within a 

couple weeks weather permitting. 

Public Works Report: Dir. Semsch reported the crews will be spraying curb lines this week, and using the 

street sweeper on 2nd street. He explained after a street has been seal coated, they wait one year before 

sweeping so that they do not tear up the new seal coat and it allows the rocks to adhere to the surface. The 

crews have been resodding at the community center because the lack of moisture had ruined the grass 

south of the center. 

Police Report:  Chief Randolph reported the department is working on nuisances concerning junk 

vehicles, and lawn mowing. 

Community/Economic Dev. Report:  Dir. Smith reported she has been keeping tabs on the empty business 

fronts down town. One has a new occupant, opening soon, and there is interest in the second one. She will 

be working on the final grant report for Feldhahn when the punch list is available. Member Mundt 

inquired about the status of the land to the west of the city, if Durant Development now owns the land. 

Dir. Smith reported yes, they are in the process of a request for proposal for engineering firms so they can 

get an idea on costs for infrastructure. It has been recommended two council members meet with D.D.C. 

to discuss future plans and infrastructure design. Mayor Spengler explained the city will not allow the 

Yankee Ave Lift Station to be utilized. The land will need its’ own lift station that will send the matter to 

the sewer plant. Dir. Semsch stated that will require upsizing the main on 3rd Street to the sewer plant. 

Semsch reported on conversation he had with D.D.C. Member Willey about the sewer; there also may 

need to be a pump station for water. Dir. Smith stated the decisions involve if it would be more 

economical for the land to develop in the county or connected to city infrastructure. Clerk clarified if the 

city were to annex more highway/streets; that does not increase road use tax revenue. That revenue is 

based on population only. Therefore, increased road maintenance must be considered as added expense. A 

meeting will be organized in the future with D.D.C. 

City Clerk’s  report: Consider approval of April financial statements: Member Quiram motioned, 

seconded by Member Mundt, to approve the financial statements. Ayes: Ostofi, Daufeldt, Mundt, Quiram 

Nays: None Motion carried. 

Consider approval to renew Main Stay Systems IT contract.:  Member Mundt motioned, seconded by 

Member Ostofi, to approve the renewal of the IT contract with Main Stay systems of Iowa in the amount 

of  $8,688.00 Ayes: Quiram, Daufeldt, Mundt, Ostofi Nays: None Motion carried.  

Consider new incident reports and emergency contact forms for employees, ambulance and fire 

personnel.  Clerk introduced new forms for worker compensation claims required by the new 

underwriters. Member Mundt motioned, seconded by Member Daufeldt, to approve the new forms to be 

used. Ayes: Ostofi, Quiram, Mundt, Daufeldt Nays: None Motion carried. 

Mayor/Council Report:  Consider Ordinance Amendment #2025-01 amending the code of ordinances of 

the City of Durant Iowa Chapter 41 Fireworks per Iowa state law Change SF 303 F 



 

Clerk explained the SF 303 law changed the times the fireworks can be set off in Iowa. Therefore, the city 

needs to amend the current ordinance to reflect the change. Member Quiram motioned, seconded by 

Member Mundt, to approve the first reading of the ordinance amendment. SECTION 1.  SECTION 

MODIFIED.  Section 41.14 (10) (E):Discharge of Fireworks.  No person shall discharge a consumer 

fireworks device outside the following dates and hours:(1) July 3rd thru July 4th from the hours of 9AM 

until 11:00 pm.(2) December 31st thru January 1st from the hours of 9AM until 12:30AM (on January 1st.)  

Ayes: Daufeldt, Ostofi, Quiram, Mundt Nays: None Motion carried.  

Consider Res. 2025-2024 adopting security camera policy for the City of Durant in public places.:  

Member Mundt motioned, seconded by Member Daufeldt, to approve adopting the security camera policy 

for public places. Ayes: Quiram, Mundt, Daufeldt, Ostofi. Nays: None Motion carried.  

Clerk reported June 3rd at 2PM will be the bid opening for the sub-division RFPs at city hall. Current new 

software projected start dates are July 1 for new website; Aug. 1 for payroll and financial; Sept. 1 for 

utility billing, and Oct. 1st for permitting. Mayor reported there are some complaints of vehicles being 

scratched with rocks or something sharp at the Feldhahn parking lot during games.  The public is asked to 

please report any issues to the police department.  

With no other business before council, meeting adjourned at 6:26p.m. 

 

_______________________________ 

Scott Spengler, Mayor 

                                                                        ATTEST: 

 

                                                                                    ________________________________ 

                                                                                    Deana Cavin, City Operations Officer/Clerk 

 

 

City of Durant Claims List 05-27-2025   

Vendor Name    

Accident Fund Ins Co America  * Work comp insurance 43578.27 

Advanced Business Systems Copier maint & copies 1 mth 98.33 

All American Concrete Inc  * JC Park pickleball pay app #1 8355.96 

Alliant Energy  * Scott Co electric-Feldhahn & street lights 100.49 

American Industrial Door Co CH-repair rear door 340.00 

Bosch Pest Control Inc Fire-pest control mice 43.00 

C.C.E. Services LLC JC Park rplc LED women's rr 409.90 

City of Durant Gehrls reimb parks for band shell expenses 31129.00 

Danko Emergency Equip Co  * Fire-air cleaner lids 68.34 

EFTPS  * Fed/FICA tax 6788.60 

Hilltop Greenhouses LTD Tri Co Comm Club garden flowers 500.00 

Iowa Downtown Resource Center Downtown conference registration 175.00 

Iowa Interstate RR LLC Norfolk Dr sign/maint/elec 255.93 

Iowa League of Cities Grant finder subscription 100.00 

Iowa Prison Industries Roads-rr cross warning sign 68.90 

John Deere Financial Parks-mower blades (6) 144.48 

Liberty Insurance Agency  * Annual insurance with addition of CH cyber 147497.42 

LL Pelling Co Inc Roads-cold patch (17.88 ton) 2353.16 

MacQueen Road-rpr sonetics headset 729.39 

MES Service Company LLC Fire-helmet lights & replacement batteries 457.72 



 

Postmaster WA billing postage-stamps 392.00 

Price Oil Co Inc Fuel 896.77 

Schneiter Farms  * 2024 farmer's market entertainment 560.00 

Scott Co Library System  * Plant discovery bus on site 200.00 

Sprague Law PC Legal fees Oct, Nov, Dec 2024 3246.50 

Staples  * PD-supplies 427.94 

Sunbury Sod Inc WA-600 sq ft sod 198.00 

T & W Grinding & Compost Service Grind brush pile 1950.00 

Utility Equipment Co WA-curb box rpr sleeves (4) 154.38 

VISA  * 
Misc supplies, hotels for conferences, PDF exchange, 
snag-it 2422.43 

Payroll  21,336.81 

TOTAL   274,978.72 

* Denotes paid early due to invoice due date   

     

Fund Totals    

General 144,816.32   

J Gehrls Gift 31,129.00   

Road UseTax 24,047.98   

Fire Department 31,713.09   

Water 12,750.43   

Sewer 30,521.90   

Total 274,978.72   
 





























                                                                   

 

Memo 
To:  Mayor Spengler, Durant City Council, and Durant School Board 

From:  Police Chief Orville Randolph 

CC:  COO/City Clerk Deana Cavin and Superintendent Joe Burnett 

Date:  June 9th, 2025 

RE:  City Council/School Board report 

Items of interest at the police department 

 

1.  Police Report – Council discuss/consider 
A. Monthly Calls for Service – June 2025 (city).   
B. SRO report – April/May 2025 (City/School) 

a. Note: SRO Bujalski was off on personal leave for a good part of May.  This is the SRO report 
to close out the 2024-2025 school year. 

2. Training – 
A. Sgt. Utter – GTSB Conference, Des Moines, June 11-13, 2025. 
B. SRO Bujalski – IASRO school, Des Moines, June 17-19, 2025 

 

 

 

 

  

 
 



                                                                   

 
 

  

 
 

DURANT POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Call Type Monthly Comparison - June 2025 Report   

  

 

      

 Call Type Jan Feb  Mar Apr May Total 
 

 
Disabled Motorist 2 0 2 2 1 7 

 
 

Accident Property Damage 1 1 1 1 2 6 
 

 
Abandoned 911 0 0 0 1 1 2 

 
 

ALARM 2 2 3 6 4 17 
 

 
Animal Complaints 1 2 2 0 0 5 

 
 

Argument 0 2 0 0 1 3 
 

 
Assistance Provided 3 0 0 2 2 7 

 
 

Attempt to Locate 3 3 1 3 1 11 
 

 
Bar Check 2 4 2 4 5 17 

 
 

BURGLARY 0 0 0 1 0 1 
 

 
Business Checks 3 3 3 4 2 15 

 
 

Park Checks 0 0 0 21 22 43 
 

 
Civil Dispute 0 0 1 1 1 3 

 
 

Civil Family Dispute 0 0 0 0 1 1 
 

 
Death Investigation 1 0 0 0 0 1 

 
 

Debris on Roadway 0 1 0 0 0 1 
 

 
Disorderly Conduct 1 0 0 0 2 3 

 
 

Dog Complaints 3 1 1 0 2 7 
 

 
DOMESTIC 3 0 1 0 0 4 

 
 

DRUGS 0 0 0 1 0 1 
 

 
Extra Patrol 14 12 9 17 21 73 

 
 

Fire Dept. Assist - Alarms 1 0 1 1 0 3 
 

 
Fire Dept. Assist - brush Fire 0 0 1 0 0 1 

 
 

Fire Dept. Assist - Controlled Burn 0 0 0 1 0 1 
 

 
Fire Dept. Assist - Gas Leak 1 0 0 0 0 1 

 
 

Fire Dept. Assist - Other 1 0 0 0 0 1 
 

 
Fire Dept. Assist - Structure Fire 0 1 0 0 0 1 

 
 

Fire Dept. Assist - Vehicle Fire 0 1 1 0 0 2 
 

 
Finger Printing 2 2 0 1 5 10 

 
 

Fraud/SCAM 1 0 1 1 0 3 
 

 
Golf/UTV Registrations 4 2 4 5 3 18 

 
 

Harassment 1 2 1 1 1 6 
 

 
Vehicle Inspection 1 2 3 1 1 8 

 
 

Intelligence Gathered 5 5 2 5 4 21 
 

 
Juvenile Complaint 0 0 2 4 3 9 

 
 

Ambulance Assist - Lifting 2 1 1 2 0 6 
 

 
Ambulance Assist - Breathing 4 1 2 1 0 8 

 
 

Ambulance Assist - Chest Pain 4 1 1 2 0 8 
 

 
Ambulance Assist - Falls 3 1 0 2 2 8 

 
 

Ambulance Assist - Medical 18 4 4 12 9 47 
 

 
Ambulance Assist - Standby 0 0 0 0 1 1 

 
 

Meetings 3 3 0 0 1 7 
 

 
Mental Health 0 0 1 0 0 1 

 
 

Misdial of 911 0 1 0 0 3 4 
 

 
Missing Person 0 1 1 0 0 2 

 
 

NUISANCE 0 7 4 3 6 20 
 

 
Parking Complaints 2 21 1 0 1 25 

 
 

Property found 2 2 1 0 0 5 
 

 
Property Exchange 0 1 0 0 1 2 

 
 

Records Requests 1 3 2 2 4 12 
 

 
Sex Offenses 2 0 0 1 0 3 

 
 

Door to Door Solicitors 1 0 1 0 0 2 
 

 
Suicidal Persons 0 0 0 0 1 1 

 
 

Suspicious Activity 1 3 1 1 0 6 
 

 
Speak with Officer 1 2 6 9 10 28 

 
 

THEFT 0 1 2 1 3 7 
 

 
Traffic Control 0 0 0 0 1 1 

 
 

Traffic Complaints 0 0 2 0 3 5 
 

 
TRESPASS 2 0 0 2 1 5 

 
 

Traffic Stops 7 9 25 8 13 62 
 

 
Vehicle Unlocks 2 1 2 3 0 8 

 
 

Vandalism 0 0 0 0 3 3 
 

 
Verbal Disputes 1 0 1 2 0 4 

 
 

Total 117 109 108 135 152 621 
 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Ja
n

Fe
b

Mar Ap
r

M
ay

N
u
m

b
er

 o
f 
C

al
ls

Number of Calls per Month



                                                                                                                              
     

   

 

DURANT POLICE DEPARTMENT 
School Resource Officer Report 

Durant Community School District 
 

 
 
 
To:  Orville Randolph       Date: 06/03/2025 
 Chief of Police 
CC:  Durant School Board 
 
From: Joshua Bujalski 
 School Resource Officer 
 
Subject: Monthly Management Report for April/May 2025 
 

 
SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITIES FOR THE MONTH:  
 
Prom was held April 12th, 2025 
Graduation was held May 17th, 2025 
Shelter in place due to weather May 20th, 2025. 
8th grade trip to Adventureland May 23rd, 2025 
Multiple Elementary Field Trips May 19th through May 29th, 2025 
Last day for students May 29th, 2025 
 
 
 The following tasks were completed: 

1. Conduct morning check of all exterior doors. 
2. Held all staff safety meeting on last day for staff.  

 
 
 The following tasks are considered as work in progress: 

1. Updating the schools emergency flip chart book. 
2. Making new room placards and identifying signs for the classrooms. 
3. Construction of new gym has begun.  
4. Working on adjusting safety plan while school is under construction. 

 
Classroom Visits/Classroom Presentations 
There weren’t any classroom visits or presentations this month. 
 
Calls for service handled/Extra events outside of the school during the school day: 
 
On Tuesday April 1st, 2025, took a theft report of items that were stolen during spring break trip. 
 
On Monday May 19th, 2025, took a report of a stolen front plate. 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                                                                              
     

   

 

DURANT POLICE DEPARTMENT 
School Resource Officer Report 

Durant Community School District 
 

 
 
Incident Analysis Report by School this Month 

 Jan. 2025 Feb. 2025 Mar. 2025 Apr. 2025 May 2025 
Regular Calls for service 3 1 2 2 1 
Remove student to/ from class    3  
Disturbance/ Disruptive in Class     1 
Theft Call      
Out of Control Student  3 1 3   
Assault Call      
Criminal Mischief Report      
Juvenile Complaint      
Review Video 6 6 10 15 8 
Classes Taught/ Presentations      
Safe & Sound Reports  1  1  
Meetings 15 10 10 10 8 
Parent Issues/ Meetings 3 2 3 2  
Vaping/ Tobacco Calls      
Truancy Calls      
Assist Student 4 5 3 3 2 
Suspicious Activity       
Fire Alarm   1   
Bullying Issues/ Harassment      
Social Media Issues      
School Bus Violation      
Fighting on School Grounds      
Safety Concerns 1     

 









ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 2025-01 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 

DURANT, IOWA, BY AMENDING CHAPTER 41 FIREWORKS PER IOWA STATE 

LAW CHANGE SF303  

Be It Enacted by the City Council of the City of Durant, Iowa: 

SECTION 1.  SECTION MODIFIED.  Section 41.14 (10) (E): 

1. Discharge of Fireworks.   

A. No person shall discharge a consumer fireworks device outside the 

following dates and hours: 

(1) July 3rd thru July 4th from the hours of 9AM until 11:00 pm. 

(2) December 31st thru January 1st from the hours of 9AM until 

12:30AM (on January 1st.)  

SECTION 2.  SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  If any section, provision or part of this ordinance shall be 

adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a 

whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 

SECTION 3.  WHEN EFFECTIVE.  This ordinance shall be in effect after its final passage, 

approval and publication as provided by law.  

 

Passed by the Council on the ______day of  ______ 2025, and approved this ______ day of 

_______2025. 

      

____________________________________ 

Scott Spengler, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 

Deana Cavin, City Operations Officer/Clerk 

 

First Reading: 05/27/2025 

Second Reading: __________ 

Third Reading:  ___________ 



 

                                                           JUNE 2025 COMMUNITY CENTER RESERVATIONS AND PAYMENTS 

 Date Name/Organization Rental Fee Misc pymts & comments Payment Date Remaining balance Receipt # 

6-1-25 Mike Flack Funeral 500.00 Pd. $1225.00 deposit, rent 

($500), bartender, keg 

5-16-25 0.00 CH-63834 dep 

CH-63835 rent 

CH-63836 bar  

6-6-25 Brent Fick Rehearsal 100.00  5-12-25 0.00 CC-21940 

6-7-25 Brent Fick Wedding 750.00 Pd. deposit 350.00 

Pd. 1775.00 rent, 2 kegs, pop,  

bartenders (3), night before 

8-14-24 dep 

5-12-25 

0.00 CC-21901 dep 

CC-21940 

6-8-25 Whitmer Reunion 200.00 Ballroom  200.00  

6-12-25 Foot Clinic No Charge  ------- -------  

6-13-25 Johnnie Kelly Grad Party 350.00 Pd. 250.00 rent 

Pd. 100.00 rent east side 

4-28-25 0.00 CH-63496 

CC-21939 

6-14-25 Jack’s Fireworks 100.00 East side 5-7-25 0.00 CH-63644 

6-15-25 Jack’s Fireworks 100.00 East side 5-7-25 0.00 CH-63644 

6-17-25 Extension Cooking Camp 250.00   250.00  

6-17-25 Blood Bank 75.00  1-24-25 0.00 CH-23963 

6-17-25 Tri Co Community Club 50.00   50.00  

6-20-25 Emanuel Garibay Rehearsal 100.00  3-17-25 0.00 CH-23984 

6-21-25 Emanuel Garibay Wedding 750.00 Pd. deposit $350.00 

Pd. rent 750.00 cash 

12-15-24 dep 

3-17-25 

0.00 CH-61018 dep 

CH-23984 

6-28-25 Birthday party                                                                                                                                                                                                              250.00 Ballroom & kitchen  250.00  

 TOTALS 3575.00  2825.00 750.00  



 

                                                           JUNE 2025 COMMUNITY CENTER RESERVATIONS AND PAYMENTS 

 



 

                                                       MAY 2025 COMMUNITY CENTER RESERVATIONS AND PAYMENTS 
Date Name/Organization Rental Fee Misc pymts & comments Payment Date Remaining 

balance 

Receipt # 

5-2-25 Tiffany Samuelson 

Rehearsal 

100.00 Pd. $100 rent 3-17-25 0.00 CH-23985 

5-3-25 Tiffany Samuelson 

Wedding 

750.00 Pd. $350.00 deposit 

Pd. $1050 for rent, pop, 

bartenders (2)  

5-14-24 0.00 CH-56979 

CH-23985 

5-8-25 Foot Clinic No charge  ------ No Charge ------ 

5-16-25 Emily Busha Rehearsal 100.00  4-21-25 0.00 CH-63444 

5-17-25 Emily Busha Wedding 750.00 Pd. $350 deposit 

Pd. rent $750 

Pd. $600 bartenders 2, pop, 

$300 drink tickets 

1-22-25 dep 

3-18-25 

4-21-25 

0.00 CH-61822 dep 

CH-62732 

CH-63416 

5-18-25 Callison/Paustian/Alpen 

Grad Party 

750.00 Pd. deposit 350, rent 750, & 

pop, keg, bartenders (2) 

5-5-25 0.00 CH-63584, 63585, 

63586 

5-23-25 Connie Finck/Engler 

Reunion 

50.00 Pd. 14.00 tablecovers 3-18-25 0.00 CC-21931 

CH-64090 tablecovers 

5-24-25 Semsch Grad Party 150.00 Pd. rent 3-6-25 0.00 CC-21927 

5-25-25 Clark Grad Party 150.00 Pd. rent 4-15-25 0.00 CH-23997 

5-28-25 N Samuel & Angela D 

Seward Reception 

100.00 Pd. rent  3-10-25 0.00 CH-62607 & 62609 

5-29-25 N Samuel & Angela D 

Seward Reception 

750.00 Pd. 350.00 deposit  

Pd. 300.00 rent  

Pd. 450.00 rent  

11-5-24 dep 

2-24-25 

3-10-25 

0.00 CH-60292 dep 

CH-23974 

CH-62607 & 62609 

5-30-25 Smith Diaper Party 100.00 Pd. 350.00 deposit 

Pd. 75.00 bartender 

5-19-25 0.00 CH-63946 dep 

CH-63947 rent 

CH-63948 bartender 

5-31-25 Kimberly Feuerbach Grad 350.00 Pd. 350.00 deposit 

Pd. rent, bartender, unlimited 

pop 

9-17-24 dep 

5-27-25 

0.00 CH-23759 dep 

CC-21942 

TOTALS  3750.00   3750.00  



 

                                                       MAY 2025 COMMUNITY CENTER RESERVATIONS AND PAYMENTS 

 



                 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT PERMITS 
MONTH: MAY 2025 

 
DATE PERMIT # NAME & ADDRESS BUILDING 

DETAILS 
FEE RECEIPT 

5-2-25 3244 Courtney Warhurst 
Hawkins Construction  

1203 8th Street 

Concrete 
replacement 

50.00 63552 

5-2-25 3245 Joe & Stephanie Honts 
900 12th Avenue 

Fence permit 50.00 63676 

5-2-25 3246 Sampson Fence 
Sara Brus 

1101 6th Street 

Fence permit 50.00 63633 

5-5-25 3247 Mike & Stephanie Van 
Hoosier 

204 Lake Drive 

Above ground pool 35.00 63640 

5-5-25 3248 Kristin & Mike Tobias 
206 Lake Drive 

Above ground pool 35.00 63688 

5-5-25 3249 Deanna Timm 
Tim Rouse 

604 13th Avenue 

Temporary ramp No Charge ----------- 

5-7-25 3250 Oscar Ramirez 
602 14th Avenue 

Fence 50.00 63800 

5-19-25 3251 Larry & Deana Cavin 
Ervin’s Inc 

Replace furnace 50.00 63905 

5-19-25 3252 Mendim & Dita Alimoski 
JK Elite & Installation 

603 14th Avenue 

Pool permit & small 
section of concrete 

50.00 63907 

5-19-25 3253 Paper’s Construction 
Jake & Emilee Benischek 

1103 Park Dr 

New single-family 
home with three car 
garage & walkout 

basement 

4152.15  

5-29-25 3254 Durant Community Schools 
Shaw Electric Inc 

408 7th Street 

Wiring for school 
addition 

Fee 
included in 
permit for 

total project 

-------- 

TOTALS 11   4522.15  

 


